

SKAU REIPURTH

Anja Cari

Service Team Manager

Based on working in the financial sector, Anja Cari has a solid background as leading receptionist. Furthermore, Anja has many years' experience in coordinating different kinds of social events.

At Skau Reipurth, Anja holds the responsibility for planning and executing internal events. Besides this, Anja is responsible for the day-to-day management of the service team, which ensures a smooth everyday life for all colleagues as well as making our clients feel welcome.

Anja Cari speaks English and the Scandinavian languages.

Work experience

- 2018 –
Service team manager, Skau Reipurth Advokatpartnerselskab
- 2014 – 2018
Receptionist, SEB Investment bank
- 2012 – 2013
Visual Merchandiser, Naturligvis.dk
- 2011 – 2012
Coordinator, Bellota.dk
- 2006 – 2011
Visual Merchandiser, Idé Furniture
- 1996 – 2006
Visual Manager, Copenhagen Airport

Educational background

- 2011 – 2013
Frontoffice, Niels Brock – InDesign, New Skills
- 1983 – 1085
Visual Merchandiser, Brdr. Lind